General Greene Elementary

Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: 01/05/2021 - 3:00pm

Title: January GLT

Location: Microsoft Teams

I. Attendance

Team Members:

Meridith Berger, Kaitlyn Karl (Saeger), Samantha Lambillotte, Emily McInturff, Michael Nance, Verlinda Whitsett, Alicia Baldwin, Kari Barrett, Sarah Cates, Stephanie Harris, Rebecca Levy, Danielle Morehead, Jennifer Poe, Brad Rice, Stephanie Sigmon

Guests:

II. Celebrate recent successes

- Cates son had a great first day in person.
- Harris shared that she thinks that we had a pretty successful day back. Car rider line only took
 10 more minutes with adding 3, 4, and 5 grade.
- Harris wanted to thank Mrs. Huff, Mrs. Lambillotte, and all of the cheers for getting through NWEA with K-2.

III. Review and respond to coaching comments

There were no coaching comments for this month.

IV. Approval of last meeting's minutes

- 2nd grade rep filed to motion the approval of the minutes.
- Parent rep second the motion.

V. Old Business

No old business for this meeting.

VI. Indicators to Assess-Create-Monitor

Indicators Assessed

Objectives Planned For

Monitor (updates made)

• There are no indicators to assess until February and it is only one.

VII. Other Business

Action Taken:

Budget

• We are spending on our money but we do have less money due to number of students.

- A lot of the money has been spent on technology for supporting remote learning. We are still waiting on document cameras, but we have received webcams.
- The money we have spent on postage will go down due to having students back in the building and not having to mail everything home.
- We have renewed Flocabulary for one grade level.

MTSS

- Levy met with 3rd, 4th, and 5th teachers (1/5) about supplement to IPS. This is to focus on small group and not an individual student.
- She will meet with K, 1st, and 2nd teachers (1/6).
- She will join PLCs again to go more in depth about the documents and the process.
- This process is before IPS and meeting those kids before they are recommended for IPS.
- Number Worlds is supplemental small group instruction for math K-5 and there is still no decision for ELA supplemental small group instruction.

Committee Reports from November 15th Meeting

- **Math Committee:** All grade levels are on target for pacing in comparison to where they were last year. A challenge that they have all been facing still is the participation while online.
- Science/Tech/SS Committee: Received an update from the county about the science fair. We are not participating in the county science fair and are doing an individual school science fair.
 Waiting for science fair letter approval before it is sent to parents. Each grade level is going to come up with ideas to share at the next meeting for Black History Month. Waiting to hear from the county about testing before we can make plans about State Fair and Tech Fair.
- ELA/Media/TAG Committee: There were not a lot of updates. At the last meeting Barrett shared from previous GLT meeting and Huff shared about NWEA and how testing was going to work. NWEA may not happen for 3rd grade because of the number of assessments they already have, but they discussed how beneficial it would be for them to still take it for the data and being able to create small groups.
- **SEL/Climate Committee:** They met with distract coach and assigning roles to the different members and what those roles look like. Also, setting up the 2021 SEL year.

Other Business:

- Magnet Rep asked for clarification on water bottles. Harris suggested to do that at your own discretion and she will email staff to clear up any confusion.
- MTSS Rep asked for the decision with NWEA for 3rd grade. Harris shared that they will go ahead and complete the NWEA for 3rd grade. 3rd Grade Rep followed up with asking about if

we have dates for these tests, yet.

• 1st Grade Rep asked if there will be follow up of how to group students based on the NWEA data. MTSS Rep said that there will be follow up training coming out later this month.

VIII. Next Meeting

Date: 02/02/2021 Time: 3:00pm

Title: February GLT

Location: Microsoft Teams

IX. Adjourn 3:37pm